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Fan Chen

From: Lingayath, Roopa (ELS-CHN) <r.lingayath@elsevier.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 1:49 PM
To: Fan Chen
Subject: RE: Use the published figures in another publication as reference / CBI108747  / 

191227-006331 [191227-006848]

 
 
Dear Fan Chen 
 
We hereby grant you permission to reproduce the material detailed below in print and electronic format at no 
charge subject to the following conditions: 
 
RE: Application of “macromolecular crowding” in vitro to investigate the naphthoquinones shikonin, naphthazarin 
and related analogues for the treatment of dermal scars, Chen Fan, Lay Keng Priscilla Lim, See Qi Loh, Kimberley 
Ying Ying Lim, David Leavesley, Chemico-Biological Interactions, Volume 310, 1 September 2019, Article 108747, 1 
Figure 
 
Proposed use: To be used by Fan Chen in the journal, Chemico-Biological Interactions published by Elsevier 
 

1. If any part of the material to be used (for example, figures) has appeared in our publication with credit or 
acknowledgement to another source, permission must also be sought from that source. If such permission is 
not obtained then that material may not be included in your publication/copies. 

 
2. Suitable acknowledgement to the source must be made, either as a footnote or in a reference list at the end 

of your publication as follows:  
 

“This article was published in Publication title, Vol number, Author(s), Title of article, Page Nos, Copyright 
Elsevier (or appropriate Society name) (Year).” 

 
3. This permission is granted for non-exclusive world rights in all languages.  

 
4. Reproduction of this material is granted for the purpose for which permission is hereby given, and includes 

use in any future editions. 
 
Kind Regards 
Roopa 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Roopa Lingayath 
Sr Copyrights Coordinator – Copyrights Team  
ELSEVIER | Health Content Operations 
International Tech Park | Crest - 5th Floor | CSIR Road | Taramani | Chennai 600 113 | India  
Tel: +91 44 3378 4167 | Fax: +91 44 4299 4568 
E-mail: r.lingayath@elsevier.com  | url: www.elsevier.com  
 

From: Fan Chen <Chen.fan@sris.a-star.edu.sg>  
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 8:08 AM 
To: Researcher Support <support@elsevier.com>; Permissions Helpdesk <permissionshelpdesk@elsevier.com> 



2

Cc: Rights and Permissions (ELS) <Permissions@elsevier.com> 
Subject: RE: Use the published figures in another publication as reference / CBI108747 / 191227-006331 [191227-
006848] 
Importance: High 
 

*** External email: use caution *** 

Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
I am looking for permission to use my previous published figures as evidence to support another protocol 
publication. 
Please let me know what is required to have the permission 
 
Thank you very much 
 
Regards, 
 
Chen 
 

From: Researcher Support [mailto:support@elsevier.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 1:25 PM 
To: permissionshelpdesk@elsevier.com 
Cc: permissions@elsevier.com; Fan Chen 
Subject: Re: Use the published figures in another publication as reference / CBI108747 / 191227-006331 [191227-
006848] 
 

 

Dear Colleagues, 
 
Article reference: CBI108747 
 
I am forwarding the below enquiry to your attention and further handling. 
 
The author would like to ask permission to use figures. 
 
I would be grateful if you could look into this and advise the author at e-mail (chen.fan@sris.a-star.edu.sg) on 
this matter. 
 
Thank you in advance for your assistance. 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Gieza Maquiling 
Researcher Support 
ELSEVIER 

 

From: Gieza Maquiling 
Date: 27/12/2019 05.21 AM 

Dear Dr. Fan, 
 
Article reference: CBI108747  
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Thank you for your e-mail. 
 
I understand that you would like to obtain permission. 
 
Please be advised that I will forward your enquiry to our Permission department for further handling. 
 
Rest assured that you will be contacted accordingly. 
 
 
Should you require further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Gieza Maquiling  
Researcher Support  
ELSEVIER 

 
We equip communities with the knowledge that drives critical decision-making and innovation to tackle 
challenges of greatest importance to humanity, science and the planet. Find out how we work with partnerships 
to drive sustainable development. 
 
For assistance, please visit our Customer Support site where you can search for solutions on a range of topics 
and find answers to frequently asked questions. 
 

From: Gieza Maquiling 
Date: 27/12/2019 05.21 AM 

Dear Customer, 
 
Thank you for submitting your question. This is to confirm that we have received your request and we aim to 
respond within 24 hours. 
 
For future correspondence about this question, please provide this reference number: [191227-006331]. Please 
do not change the subject line of this email when you reply. 
 
You can reach our support center at: https://service.elsevier.com/app/home/supporthub/publishing 
 
Kind regards, 
Elsevier Customer Service 
 

From: Gieza Maquiling 
Date: 27/12/2019 05.21 AM 
 
Dear Editor, 
 
I published one journal article Application of “macromolecular crowding” in vitro to investigate the naphthoquinones 
shikonin, naphthazarin and related analogues for the treatment of dermal scars in Chemico-Biological Interactions this year. 
 
Now I am planning to publish the protocol in another journal, which will need to use the previous published figure in 
Chemico-Biological Interactions as evidence to demonstrate the protocol. 
 
I will make sure the published figures are cited property in another publication, is that possible for me to have your 
permission on this? 
 
Thank you very much and look froward to seeing your reply 
 
Regards, 
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Fan Chen 
 

This communication is confidential and may be privileged. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this message in whole or in part is strictly prohibited and 
may be unlawful. If you receive this message by mistake, please notify the sender by return email and delete this message from your system. Elsevier B.V. 
(including its group companies) shall not be liable for any improper or incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication or delay in its 
receipt. Any price quotes contained in this communication are merely indicative and may not be relied upon by the individual or entity receiving it. Any proposed 
transactions or quotes contained in this communication will not result in any legally binding or enforceable obligation or give rise to any obligation for 
reimbursement of any fees, expenses, costs or damages, unless an express agreement to that effect has been agreed upon, delivered and executed by the parties. 
 
©2019, Elsevier BV. All rights reserved. 
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This e-mail and any attachments are only for the use of the intended recipient and may contain material that is 
confidential, privileged and/or protected by the Official Secrets Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
delete it or notify the sender immediately. Please do not copy or use it for any purpose or disclose the contents to 
any other person.  


